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Leonard Kersh
District Production Mancger
ClayDesta Nationa! Bank Bldg. Dane Hendley
Svite 5250 District Petroleum Engineer
6 Des a Drive George Faigle
Midland, Texas 79705 Bistrict Development Gealogis:
915-682-9756 Semmy Reed
Production Superintendent )
June 6, 1991 Praucron Dresian o0
2N-8-2)
Bureau of lLand Management ,?7j?”_,if-),:7 ;;?af”yf

P. 0. Drawer 1857
Roswell, New Mexico 88202

Attention: Stan Mayo

Dear Sir:

As per our telephone conversation of June 6, 1991, our Company is requesting
approval from your office to have off lease storage and sales of 0il produced
from our N. M. (54) Federal No. 1 well. The storage and sales facility is located
on acreage allocated for CA SW 568, Xas you know, we have produced this way for
numerous years. Your cooperation on this matter is greatly appreciated.

We are enclosing a site facility diagram of the subject tank battery.

_ﬂl_ WWE :7_7 —»575— _355 Your;j truly, .

e

Steven Hartley
Production Supervisor

e . "-f S. D. Reed
R S A AR Production Superintendent

Ty,

SCH:vjd
Enclosure

Managing General Partner of EP Operating Company, a limited partnership
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